ELIAS F. ABOU CHAKRA

BE in Computer and Communication Engineering MBA in Financial Economics PMP Certified (#2647992)

Address: Rabwe, Mount Lebanon, Lebanon

Phone Number: 00961 3 292646

Date of Birth: 17-09-1987

E-mail: a_c_elias@hotmail.com

Summary resume

Motivated multilingual Computer and Communication Engineer with 10 years of experience. Always ready to learn, have strong analytical, communication and managerial skills. Holder of a Master of Business Administration (MBA) focused in Financial Economics (GPA: 3.8), a Bachelor of Engineering (BE) in Computer and Communication Engineering and a PMP certified (#2647992) Project Manager for Professionals. Looking forward to join a company where it gives me the opportunity to grow and progress.

Work experience

2012- 2020: Studio Vision – MTV

Naccache, Lebanon

Job Description:

- Transmission Engineer
- SNG Technical supervisor
- Maintaining the transmission backbone.
- Responsible for the transmission over terrestrial links.
- Maintaining specialist equipment for video production, broadcast and satellite transmission.
- Setting up and monitoring audiovisual links between units in different locations.
- Analyzing and rectifying technical faults on equipment and systems.
- Setting up and operating equipment and transmission links during outside broadcasts.
- SNG technical maintenance
- Supervising and assigning tasks to technicians

2014 – to date:

Fitness Manager and Fitness Consultant

Boxing and Conditioning Coach – Certified Personal Trainer

2010 - 2012: Inkript - Maintenance Department Bshamoun, Lebanon

Job Description:

- Technical Engineer
- Repair and maintain electronic and integrated circuits
- Maintain pneumatic and hydraulic systems (Basic Mechanics)
- Basic language programming
- Coordinate with the DOP in assigning and scheduling preventive maintenance

Languages

- Arabic (spoken and written)
- French (spoken and written)
- English (spoken and written)
- German (spoken and written)

Skills

- Computer Skills: Microsoft Office, Visual Basic, C++, HTML, MATLAB, Basic, E-Views, AutoCAD, Python.
- Reliable, Hard worker, Team Worker and Fast learner

Achievements:

- Redesigning an SNG drive-away antenna electro-mechanical control
- Recoding Axode monitoring system
- Worked as part of a team of 3 on creating a wireless parking control system

Certificates:

PMP (project management for professionals) certification (ID#2647992)

IFPA (International Fitness Professionals Association)

Organization:

Order of engineers and Architects

Lebanon

Project Management Institute USA

International Fitness Professionals Association USA

Education

<u>2013- Present (expecting to graduate June 2020):</u> Sagesse University Beirut, Lebanon

MBA in Financial Economics GPA: 3.8

2018 - 2019: Project Management Institute

Certified Project Manager PMP (#2647992)

2005 - 2010: Notre Dame University (NDU) Zouk, Lebanon

BE in computer and communication engineering

<u>1999 - 2005:</u> College des Frères Mont La Salle Ain Saade, Lebanon

Lebanese Baccalaureate in Elementary Mathematics (SG)

Interests and Activities:

- Box (Lebanese champion, Pattaya Fight Night Champion Thailand and boxing and conditioning instructor)
- Triathlon (won 2nd place in Lebanese Army Commandor Cup 2015)
- Running (multiple medals and awards)
- Performing Stand Up Comedy
- Extreme Sports
- Football (multiple medals and awards)
- Chess
- Scuba Diving (open water and advanced open water PADI certified)

Reference: Available upon request